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January 6, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez W
President

SUBJECT: Senate Actions of December 5, 2013

I'am in receipt of your memorandum of December 18, 2013 regarding actions taken by the
Faculty Senate at its meeting of December 5, 2013.

The following program proposals are approved:

FS 13/14-50:  Child Development Major B Pre-major (PCHS)

FS 13/14-51: MA in Child Development (concentration in Applied Settings)

FS 13/14-52: MA in Child Development (concentration in Theory and Research)

The recommendation regarding impaction for the Undergraduate Major in Biological
Sciences, effective Fall 2015, is noted (FS 13/14-53).

The recommendation eliminating the Policy on Instructional Program Priorities (IPP};
Academic Planning, Resource Allocation and Entollment Management is taken under
consideration. I note that the Senate has approved creation of an Academic Resource
Allocation Decision-Making Task Force to again examine how faculty can best play a role in
resource allocation matters in the future. I shall withhold a final decision on this until the
report and recommendations emerge from the Task Force (FS 13/14-42a).

Thank you for your attention.
AG/cj

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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